REQUEST
Subject: FOI 17/4

Could you provide the agendas and minutes for all of the meetings of the joint Mayor’s Office
for Policing and Crime/Metropolitan Police Service Audit Panel.

Could you provide me with any papers relating to undercover policing which have been to a
meeting of the Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime/Metropolitan Police Service Audit
Panel.

RESPONSE
Dear

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 for information about
MOPAC/MPS Audit Panel. Your request was received on 17 April 2013 and is being dealt
with it under the terms of the above legislation.

If you have any queries about the progress of your request, please contact the
Correspondence Team at the email address below.

RESPONSE
Dear

Regarding your FOI request about the Audit Panel

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 sent to the Mayors
Office for Policing And Crime by email on the 17 April. You requested the following
information

Agendas and minutes for all of the meetings of the joint Mayor’s Office for Policing and
Crime/Metropolitan Police Service Audit Panel.

Any papers relating to undercover policing which have been to a meeting of the Mayor’s
Office for Policing and Crime/Metropolitan Police Service Audit Panel.

I have been advised that no papers relating to undercover policing have been to a meeting
of the Audit Panel. | can also confirm that we do not hold any other documents that would fall
within the scope of your request.

| understand that there was mention of the upcoming publication of the HMIC report in a
March 2012 restricted report. However this mention of an upcoming publication does not
meet within the scope of your request.

If you are unhappy with our response you have the right to ask for an internal review of our
decision. If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review you may appeal
further to the Information Commissioner’s Office. More information is available at this

link: www.ico.gov.uk



http://www.ico.gov.uk/

